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MITSUBISHI ’ MITSUBISHI ELECTRIC CORPORATION

Date: July 3, 2020

FCC ID: UJH-R1LOW-SB

To the attention of
Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division

Confidentiality Request

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the commission’s rules, we request
short-term confidential treatment for the following information until 180 days
after the Grant Date of Equipment Authorization in order to ensure sensitive

business information remains confidential until the actual marketing of the device:

Test Setup photos

Sincerely,

bfe

Kazuhito Funae,

Senior Manager, Design-B Section
Car Multimedia Manufacturing-A Dept.
Mitsubishi Electric Corporation

Sanda Works




